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REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL
To: Honorable Mayor or Members of the City Council
From: Jason Simpson, City Manager

Prepared by: Johnathan Skinner, Director of Community Services
Benjamin Foster, Management Analyst

Date: December 13, 2022
Subject: SAWPA Round 1 Prop 2 Algae Harvester Update

Recommendation

Authorize the City Manager to approve the continued submittal of the grant application with
revised project scope and up to $1.5M in City cost share for the $3M project over the 3-year
project period.

Background

In Spring 2022, the City of Lake Elsinore applied for Prop 1, Round 2 IRWM grant funding from
the State of California Department of Water Resources (DWR) through the Santa Ana Watershed
Project Authority (SAWPA) for an algae harvesting project. The project, entitled “Lake Elsinore
Algae Harvesting Demonstration Project for Harmful Algae Bloom and Nutrient Reduction,” would
entail the rental and deployment of one algae harvester unit designed and developed by AECOM
which would be in operation for up to 23 months. The grant would be for a total not to exceed
$3M, which includes up to a 50% cost share requirement not to exceed $1.5M from the City.

Discussion

After multiple rounds of participatory budgeting and detailed scoring of projects, the City’s project
ranks 5th in the General Implementation project category, and the top 7 ranked projects have
been recommended for funding. The next phase of the application process is for recommended
project applicants to work with SAWPA'’s consulting firm Dudek to provide detailed projects plans
and budgets to DWR over the next few months before final awards are made in Spring 2023. A
decision to proceed and commitment to the cost share is needed at this time.

Staff performed additional due diligence and researched current similar pilot projects in and
Florida (St. Johns River Water Management District in Florida) and Ohio (Ohio Department of
Natural Resources) to estimate economy of scale with the 3,000-surface acre water body of Lake
Elsinore. After much consideration and research, City staff has worked with SAWPA and AECOM
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to revise the originally proposed 15-year project with an outright purchase of the harvester unit to
a 3-year pilot project that would entail rental of the harvester unit from AECOM. The pilot study
would take place at a curtained-off 5—6-acre area at Launch Pointe Public Beach, which would
demonstrate the effectiveness of the treatment, potentially provide a clean-water swim area, and
could be scaled accordingly during the project period. All power needs, infrastructure for lake
water intake and outflow, and disposal of algal biomass slurry is included in the grant budget. The
findings of the study would provide valuable insight into the effectiveness, scalability, and long-
term cost of algae harvesting as a treatment option for water quality improvement in Lake Elsinore.

Fiscal Impact

Not to exceed $1.5 million cost share for the 3-year project period, funded through Measure Z
Funds.

Attachments

Attachment 1- AECOM PowerPoint Presentation - Algae Harvester Lake Elsinore
Attachment 2 - Lake Elsinore Algae Harvester Budget - 3 Year
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